
M   MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY      
DISTRICT AGENDA 

 

          For Meeting Of:  November 1, 2018 

 

                                   TO:               BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
                                FROM:         Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 

  

SUBJECT:   Monthly Public Agency Retirement Service 

Report for August 2018. 

 
The District has received the monthly PARS report for August 2018. 
 
 
Contributions are calculated on a bi-weekly basis, and contributions are made on 
a monthly basis.  
 
The following monthly reports are submitted as consent agenda items on a 
monthly basis. 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 This is for Board information only. 
 
Attachment 
 





August 2018 PARS Statement

Detail Information

PARS Beginning Balance as of August 1, 2018 660,720.72$  

Contributions:

July 15, 2018 Calculation Sewer Water Total

Wages  25,020.03$   8,567.22$     16,452.82$   25,020.03$  

Employer ‐ 6.92% 1,731.39$     592.85$         1,138.53$     1,731.39$    

Employee ‐ 7.75% 1,939.05$    

Contributions Subtotal 3,670.44$      

July 31, 2018 Calculation Sewer Water Total

Wages  29,388.69$   9,716.59$     19,672.11$   29,388.69$  

Employer ‐ 6.92% 2,033.70$     672.39$         1,361.31$     2,033.70$    

Employee ‐ 7.75% 1,448.53$    

Contributions Subtotal 3,482.23$      

Rounding

Total Contributions thru July 7,152.66$      

Rounding ‐$                 

7,152.66$      

Earnings $10,183.55

Expenses (313.36)$        

Distributions (1,052.69)$     

PARS Ending Balance as of August 31 676,690.89$  

Fund Impact ‐ PARS Wages
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